
ag. 380.

27th March.

Sir:-

No 107. In reply to your letter of the 25th instant I beg

to say that you may forward the balance of the accounts

in connection with the 100 house, but I would ask you

in future not to ineur unauthorised onponditure without

reference first to this office.

When it was found impossible to aroot the building

for the sum allowed it would have been botter to have

drawn attention to the fact and have aohod for an in-

creased amount before going on with tho work.

1 an, Sir.

Yours obediently.

Commissioner.

Principal,

Industrial School,

Dunbow, Alta..
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